

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA TAMPA DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	
v.	CASE NO. 8:08-CR-14-T-27MAP
KAR	IM MOUSSAOUI/
	VERDICT
1.	Count One of the Indictment
	As to the offense of knowingly possessing a firearm and ammunition by an alien with
	a non-immigrant visa, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(5)(B),
	We, the Jury, find the defendant, KARIM MOUSSAOUI:

Guilty _____ Not Guilty _____

SO SAY WE ALL, this 2nD day of April, 2008.

FOREPERSON